
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

    

  

 

 

                      

                                                                               

 

   
AGENDA 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, March 6, 2012 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
              
 
 9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

� February 22, 2012 
� February 28, 2012 

   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
 
Commissioners 
a. Appointment to the Benton County Diking District #1 
Human Services 
b. Support of Services to Meet Goals Through Benton County Affordable Housing Program   
c. Agreement w/Catholic Family & Child Service of the Tri-Cities to Fund Tenant Rental 

Assistance Program  
Juvenile 
d. Contract w/Desertgreen Lawn and Tree Care, LLC   
e. Superior Court Agreement Termination w/L Magan  
Personnel   
f. Payment Authorization to Western States Insurance Agency    
g. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504101, Dept. 000   
Prosecuting Attorney 
h.   Collective Bargaining Agreement w/AFSCME Local 2658B, Representing Appraisers  
Public Works 
i. Franchise Application Approval for Public Utility District No. 1  
j. WA St Dept of Transportation Inspection of Bridges; Rescinding Resolution 2011-484 
k. Authorization to Schedule Bid Date for the Purchase of Refined Petroleum Products 
Sheriff 
l. Rescinding Resolution 2012-051 w/Regards to Purchases from Zep Sales & Service    
m. Technical Support Agreement w/Efficiency Inc. to Support Interrogation Equipment   

 
 
 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 
Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Text Box
to view items in detail, please click on highlighted area



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 
commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
March 6, 2012 
Page Two 
 
 

9:05 AM Public Hearing:  
 
   Zayo Group LLC Franchise – S Schuetze   
 
   Scheduled Business:   

 
Final Plat of Cottonwood Commercial Plaza SUB 11-02 – M Shuttleworth 
 
Consolidated Homeless Grant – E Thornbrugh 
   

   Unscheduled Visitors  
   Board Assignment Update  

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARDS OF BENTON AND FRANKLIN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Special Bi-County Board Meeting 
Wednesday, February 22, 2012, 3:30 p.m.  

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Justice Center, Kennewick, WA 

  
Benton County 
 
Present: Chairman Jim Beaver  
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Employees Present:  Ed Thornbrugh, Keith Mercer, Linda Ivey, Ryan Brown  
 
Franklin County  
 
Present:   Chairman Brad Peck 
  Commissioner Rick Miller 
  Commissioner Bob Koch 
  County Administrator Fred Bowen 
 
Human Services - Community Development Block Grant – Public Services Grant 
 
Ed Thornbrugh presented information on the Community Development Block Grant.  He said 
that Benton-Franklin counties were in the category for “non-entitlement counties” for public 
services and so were entitled to apply for the grant to extend services to these areas.   
 
He indicated that Benton-Franklin Community Action Committee was already identified as the 
sub-recipient and the counties needed to agree which county would act as lead local government 
and then appoint a department to administer the grant.   
 
Chairman Brad Peck asked why they should not split and apply for two grants and receive two 
administrative fees.  Judith Gidley, Benton-Franklin CAC, gave background information on 
allocation of the money; originally Franklin County used to receive the money and Benton 
County did not participate.  She said that $25,000 was allocated to Benton-Franklin as base 
funding and the rest was based on unemployment and other criteria.  She said they would not go 
back and divide the money again because it was final at that time and there would only be one 
administrative fee in the amount of $3,000.   
 
MOTION: Benton County Chairman James Beaver moved to go forward with the application 
process for the Community Development Block Grant for funding.  The motion was seconded 
and upon vote carried unanimously.   



 - 2 - 

 
Franklin County Chairman Brad Peck asked about the responsibility of the lead county as it 
applied to a subcontract with CAC, monitoring performance of the contract, conducting the 
public hearing, and the decision to reapply or not apply. 
 
Mr. Thornbrugh indicated it would be the responsibility of lead department as appointed by the 
Boards.  
 
MOTION:  Franklin County Chairman Brad Peck moved to go forward with the application 
process for the Community Development Block Grant for funding.  The motion was seconded 
and upon vote carried unanimously.   
 
Commissioner Bob Koch suggested the funds should come to Benton County since revenue 
funds for Human Services were already in Benton County.  Seeing no objection, the Franklin 
County Board agreed.   
 
MOTION:  Franklin County moved and seconded to request that Benton County fulfill the role 
as lead-county for the Community Development Block Grant.  Upon vote, the motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
MOTION:  Benton County moved and seconded to accept responsibility as lead-county for the 
Community Development Block Grant. Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.   
 
Benton County and Franklin County Boards concurred to have Human Services be the lead 
department.  
 
With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 3:50 p.m.    
 
 
 
________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Clerk of the Board     Chairman  
 



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, February 28, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; 
County Engineer Malcolm Bowie; Clerk Josie Delvin; Jacki Lahtinen, District Court; Larry 
Moser, Public Works; Central Services Manager Randy Reid; Treasurer Duane Davidson; DPA 
Ryan Brown; Detective David Hughes; Auditor Brenda Chilton.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of February 14, 2012 were approved.    
 
Review Agenda 
 
Commissioner Bowman asked about Item “p” (Terminating Superior Court Professional Services 
Agreement w/R Johnston) effective December 2010 and wondered about the timing of that 
termination.  Eric Hsu, OPD, via/videoconference said the contractor gave notice of his 
termination and his department treated the contract as if it had been closed.  However, it was not 
closed officially by resolution.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through 
“aa”.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Auditor 

a. Amended Agreement w/Ikon Office Solutions for Office Copiers 
Fairgrounds 

b. Contract Amendment w/Lindstrom Construction Co., LLC Now Known As Banlin 
Construction, LLC Amending Resolution 2012-061 



 - 2 - 

c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000 
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000 
e. Lease Agreement w/Tri Cities Rabbit Association for Spring Rabbit Show 
f. Lease Agreement w/Tri Cities Rabbit Association for Fall Rabbit Show 
g. Lease Agreement w/WA State University for 4H Poultry Seminar 
h. Lease Agreement w/WA State University for Rabbit Show Fundraiser 

Human Services 
i. Grant Agreement w/Lourdes Counseling Center for Behavioral Health Services    
j. Grant Agreement w/Domestic Violence Services of Benton & Franklin Counties to Fund 

24-Hour Emergency Shelter    
k. Grant Agreement w/Therapeutic Innovations and Recovery for Outreach Services 
l. Grant Agreement w/My Friend’s Place to Fund Overnight Youth Shelter 
m. Agreement w/The Salvation Army for Housing Services; Rescinding Resolution 11-767 

Juvenile 
n. Adoption of Fees for Services (Parent Pay); Rescinding Resolution 05-738 
o. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 

Office of Public Defense 
p. Terminating Superior Court Professional Services Agreement w/R Johnston  
q. Line Item Transfer, Funds No. 0000-101, Dept. 136  

Personnel   
r. Employee of the Month Award 
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 127  

Public Works 
t. Contract Award to Columbia Asphalt & Gravel, Inc. for Bituminous Surface Treatment 
u. Contract w/Stratton Surveying & Mapping for Short Plat Services 

Sheriff 
v. Certification Report for the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement w/Federal Government  
w. Contract w/Cascade Engineering Services, Inc. for Services on Radar & Speed 

Measuring Devices   
x. Contract Modification w/Dept of Energy for Law Enforcement Services 
y. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
z. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0126-101, Dept. 000 
aa. Purchase Authorization from Wingfoot Commercial Tire 

 
Supplemental Payment to Benton County Engineer 
 
Commissioner Bowman said the Board had entered into a contract with Franklin County for the 
provision of engineering services and it appeared the County Engineer was doing a lot more than 
originally expected.  He said Benton County’s Non-Bargaining Personnel Policy allowed a 
temporary promotion of 5% for “out of class” assignments and he recommended the Board 
approve a supplemental payment to the Benton County Engineer.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve a resolution for a supplemental payment 
for the temporary assignment of the Benton County Engineer to the Franklin County Public 
Works Department for Engineering Services.  Commissioner Small seconded.   
 



 - 3 - 

Discussion 
 
Commissioner Small agreed the County Engineer was working a considerable amount of time in 
Franklin County.   
 
Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
Public Hearing – Application For Franchise - PacificCorp dba Pacific Power 
 
Steve Becken said that PacificCorp dba Pacific Power filed a petition to continue a nonexclusive 
franchise for a telecommunication system and all facilities within unincorporated Benton County 
right of way.  He said it was Public Works’ recommendation to extend the franchise for another 
10 years.   
 
Testimony 
 
Clark Satre, Regional Manager for Pacific Power, said he did not have any comments, but was 
available for questions. 
 
As there was no one else present to testify, public testimony was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the application for franchise for PacificCorp 
dba Pacific Power with the listed conditions.  Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon vote, 
the motion carried unanimously.  
 
Public Hearing - Ordinance Amendment – BCC 11.52.089 & 11.52.090 
 
Mike Shuttleworth said the proposed ordinance amendments related to changing conditional use 
and special permit language.  He said the Planning Commission held its hearing and 
recommended approval of the proposed ordinance.   
 
Testimony 
 
DPA Ryan Brown said these changes were suggested by the PA’s office and they were more 
clarifications than changes; additionally, changing the burden to the applicant instead of the 
County.   
 
As no one else was present to testify, public testimony was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the ordinance amendment to BCC Sections 
11.52.089 & 11.52.090 and adopt the Planning Commission’s findings of fact as presented.  
Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 



 - 4 - 

Ticket Deferment Program 
 
Detective David Hughes and Deputy Glenn Thompson gave a Powerpoint presentation on the 
proposed Ticket Deferment Program.  Detective Hughes said that speeding was a problem and a 
lot of time people didn’t understand the laws.  The presentation included the following: 
 

 Public Service Mission 
 Benton County Safe Driver Program – traffic school (safe, aware, focused, educated 

on most current laws) 
 Benefits the Driver, Community, Courts, County/Sheriff’s Office, Deputies 
 Cost of Doing Business – funding (paid for by itself) – Initial startup cost of $8,000 

that would be paid back in the first year 
 Concept in Motion 

o Citation Issued; pamphlet w/application to traffic school 
o Notify courts, apply at the Sheriff’s office 
o Attend school, ticket is dismissed entirely (if cancelled they deal w/ticket on their 

court day) 
 Success 

o Since Spokane Valley started – significant reduction in first year; community 
support 

o If we don’t do it, somebody else will – (cities) 
 
Commissioner Bowman asked if anybody could attend (even without a citation) and Detective 
Hughes said they could look at developing that program.  
 
The Board agreed with moving forward but asked for confirmation that the program was 
presented to other elected officials and they were in favor so that everyone was advised.   
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Bowman said the Kennewick UGA legislation was moving right along and going 
back to the Senate for concurrence on a change.  Additionally, he provided a copy of the House 
budget with a list of county concerns (potential of $5.5 million hit to counties if budget was 
passed), although nothing was confirmed yet.   
 
Commissioner Bowman also talked about what he considered to be his responsibilities as a 
Commissioner.  He said the first was community vision and sharing that vision with cities and 
other economic development partners.  He stated the second was to provide direction to staff (i.e. 
balance the budget).  He said the Board hired competent staff (David Sparks) and it expected him 
to hire competent staff and/or eliminate as needed and provide resources to get that done.  He 
said it was the Board’s responsibility to let him do his job and get out of his way.   
 
Chairman Beaver said he agreed with the vision and was here to build a better community and 
felt that Benton County had a conservative board.  He suggested there were problems with the 
Benton County family but was encouraged by progress and wanted to continue to move forward.  



 - 5 - 

He said his message was to stay close (talk and invite us to the meeting and that his door was still 
open).   
 
Commissioner Small said there had been vandalism at the Horse Heaven Cemetery and he had 
contacted the Sheriff’s office for extra patrol, however there was not a state law or county 
ordinance regarding cemetery trespass.  First, he requested the Board put the cemetery under the 
responsibility of the Sustainable Development Department.  The Board agreed. 
 
Additionally, he requested the Board look at implementing a county ordinance regarding hours 
of operation that could mirror other parks.  The Board agreed and directed the issue be moved 
forward.   
 
Commissioner Small also requested the organizational chart for the Public Works Department be 
revised to have both the Public Works Manager and County Engineer report directly to David 
Sparks. 
 
Commissioner Beaver suggested that if Mr. Sparks had a recommendation for an organizational 
change that would be beneficial, then he should bring it forward.   
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 2/15/2012 
Payroll Draw Taxes 
Taxes #: 10112024 
Total all funds: $33,394.83 
 
Check Date:  2/15/2012 
Warrant #: 233701-233721 
Direct Deposit #: 71677-71877 
Total all funds: $111,560.37 
 
Check Date: 2/17/2012 
Warrant #: 51995-52220 
Total all funds: $1,487,310.18 
 
Check Date:  2/24/2012 
Warrant #: 52482-52715 
Wire Transfer #: 10102123 
Total all funds: $878,888.30 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2012-104 Amended Agreement w/Ikon Office Solutions for Office Copiers 



 - 6 - 

2012-105 Contract Amendment w/Lindstrom Construction Co., LLC Now Known As 
Banlin Construction, LLC Amending Resolution 2012-061 

2012-106 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000 
2012-107 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000 
2012-108 Lease Agreement w/Tri Cities Rabbit Association for Spring Rabbit Show 
2012-109 Lease Agreement w/Tri Cities Rabbit Association for Fall Rabbit Show 
2012-110 Lease Agreement w/WA State University for 4H Poultry Seminar 
2012-111 Lease Agreement w/WA State University for Rabbit Show Fundraiser 
2012-112 Grant Agreement w/Lourdes Counseling Center for Behavioral Health Services    
2012-113 Grant Agreement w/Domestic Violence Services of Benton & Franklin Counties 

to Fund 24-Hour Emergency Shelter    
2012-114 Grant Agreement w/Therapeutic Innovations and Recovery for Outreach Services 
2012-115 Grant Agreement w/My Friend’s Place to Fund Overnight Youth Shelter 
2012-116 Agreement w/The Salvation Army for Housing Services; Rescinding Resolution 

11-767 
2012-117 Adoption of Fees for Services (Parent Pay); Rescinding Resolution 05-738 
2012-118 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 
2012-119 Terminating Superior Court Professional Services Agreement w/R Johnston  
2012-120 Line Item Transfer, Funds No. 0000-101, Dept. 136  
2012-121 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 127  
2012-122 Contract Award to Columbia Asphalt & Gravel, Inc. for Bituminous Surface 

Treatment 
2012-123 Contract w/Stratton Surveying & Mapping for Short Plat Services 
2012-124 Certification Report for the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement w/Federal 

Government  
2012-125 Contract w/Cascade Engineering Services, Inc. for Services on Radar & Speed 

Measuring Devices   
2012-126 Contract Modification w/Dept of Energy for Law Enforcement Services 
2012-127 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
2012-128 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0126-101, Dept. 000 
2012-129 Purchase Authorization from Wingfoot Commercial Tire 
2012-130 Supplemental Payment to County Engineer 
2012-131 Adoption of Ordinance 521 Relating to Zoning – Amending The Sections 

Relating Variances and Conditional Use and Special Permits 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:09 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



CurrentUser
Text Box
a. Appointment to the Benton County Diking District #1











CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Support of Services to Meet Goals Through Benton County Affordable Housing Program







CurrentUser
Text Box
c. Agreement w/Catholic Family & Child Service of the Tri-Cities









CurrentUser
Text Box
d. Contract w/Desertgreen Lawn and Tree Care







CurrentUser
Text Box
e. Superior Court Agreement Termination w/L Magan





CurrentUser
Text Box
f. Payment Authorization to Western States Insurance Agency





CurrentUser
Text Box
g. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504101, Dept. 000







AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 6, 2012
Subject: Amendment II to

Appraisers’ CBA 
Prepared by: Stephen Hallstrom
Reviewed by:

TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED

Execute Contract      X    
Pass Resolution            
Pass Ordinance            
Pass Motion            
Other            

Consent Agenda      X    
Public Hearing            
1st Discussion            
2nd Discussion            
Other            

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Benton County Appraisers’ collective bargaining agreement (CBA) for 2010-2012 provides in Section
23.2(a)  and Section 22.2 for a wage and benefits opener for 2012.  The negotiating teams for the County
and the Union representing Appraisers have negotiated and agreed to amend Article 23.2(a) and Article
22.2 and the CBA amendment containing those terms is now before the Board for approval and signature.

RECOMMENDATION

Amendment II to the 2010-2012 Appraisers’ CBA that is before the Board for signature provides for:

1) Benton County paying up to a maximum of Nine Hundred, Twenty Nine Dollars ($929.00) per month
towards each employee’s medical, dental, vision, and life insurance coverage; and 

2) Benton County paying Fifteen Dollars ($15.00) per month into the employees’ VEBA accounts in
exchange for a reduction the County insurance contribution by Fifteen Dollars ($15.00 per month;
and

3) An increase in the 2012 Salary Schedule by two percent (2.0%).

MOTION 

Move to approve and sign Amendment II to the 2010-2012 Appraisers’ Collective Bargaining Agreement.

CurrentUser
Text Box
h. Collective Bargaining Agreement w/AFSCME Local 2658B, Representing Appraisers



RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING THE 2010-2012 COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
AGREEMENT BETWEEN BENTON COUNTY AND AFSCME LOCAL 2658B,
REPRESENTING APPRAISERS FOR A WAGE AND BENEFITS OPENER FOR 2012.

WHEREAS, an Agreement has been reached between the Benton County
bargaining team and Local 2658B for Amendment II to the 2010-2012
Collective Bargaining Agreement;

WHEREAS, the Benton County Board of Commissioners has previously
discussed and approved the significant terms of the Amendment to
the CBA. NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED that the Benton County Board of Commissioners
approves the Amendment as negotiated and is authorized to sign
the same.

Dated this day of.

Attest:

Clerk of the Board

2012

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County
Commissioners of Benton County,

Washington.

Original: Stephen Hallstrom
c: Commissioners; Local 2658B; Assessor; David Sparks; Personnel; Payroll SJH



AMENDMENT II

to

2010 - 2012 AGREEMENT

Between

BENTON COUNTY

And

COUNCIL 2, LOCAL 2658B
WASHINGTON STATE COUNCIL OF COUNTY AND CITY EMPLOYEES,

AFSCME, AFL-CIO
Representing APPRAISERS

Benton County (County) and WSCCCE, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, Local 2658, Council 2,
hereby agree to amend the Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) in effect from
January 1,2010, through December 31, 2012, as follows:

1. Section 23.2(a.) is hereby amended to readas follows:

a. Effective with the ((fifst)) April 5. 2012, payroll ((cycle following tho date ofthe
last signature below)), the County agrees to make the following health and
welfare contributions totaling Nine Hundred. Forty-Four and No/100 Dollars
($944.00) ((Eight Hundred, Eight)'Four Dollars ($88100)) per month, as
follows:

1. The County agrees to pay up to a maximum of Nine Hundred, Twenty-
Nine and No/100 Dollars ($929.00) ((Eight Hundred, Sixty Nine Dollars
($869.00))) per month towards medical, dental, vision, and life insurance
coverage.

2. The County agrees to pay Fifteen Dollars ($15.00) per month into the
employees' VEBA accounts. This VEBA contribution is in exchange for
a reduction in the County insurance contribution by Fifteen Dollars
($15.00) per month.

2. The following paragraph is addedto Section22.2:

Effective January 1. 2012, the 2011 Salary Schedule will be increased by two
percent (2%). This calculation and process shall be determined and established by
the Benton County Personnel Resources Department. To be eligible for
retroactive pav reflecting the two percent (2%) increase for the months of
January. February and March, to be paid and included in the April 5, 2012,
payroll check, the employee must be employed by Benton County in the
Appraiser's Office, at the time of the Board of County Commissioners signing
this CBA amendment.

1

APPRAISERS 2010-2012 CBA AMEND II
2012 CBA Amendments\Appraisers CBA Amend I (021712).doc-Microsoft Word



3. No other language in the CBA is amended or intended to be changed or modified.
4. Except as otherwise stipulated above, this Amendment is effective as of January

1,2012.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto agree to the terms and conditions of this
Amendment and have caused it to be signed by their duly constituted and legal
representatives as follows:

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY WASHINGTON STATE
COMMISSIONERS COUNTY OF COUNTY AND

CITY EMPLOYEES, AFL-CIO

K*~ n
Kevin Dougherty; Representative

Member

Date: 2'XX^^X
Member

Constituting the Board of
Benton County Commissioners

Attest: . __ Date:
Clerk to the Board

Approved as to fo

S'te^he^?Hallstrom
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

APPRAISERS 2010-2012 CBA AMEND II
2012 CBA Amendments\Appraisers CBA Amend I(021712).doc-Microsoft Word



CurrentUser
Text Box
i. Franchise Application Approval for Public Utility District No. 1



CurrentUser
Text Box
j. WA St Dept of Transportation Inspection of Bridges; Rescinding Resolution 2011-484



CurrentUser
Text Box
k. Authorization to Schedule Bid Date for the Purchase of Refined Petroleum Products



CurrentUser
Text Box
l. Rescinding Resolution 2012-051 w/Regards to Purchases from Zep Sales & Service





CurrentUser
Text Box
m. Technical Support Agreement w/Efficiency Inc. to Support Interrogation Equipment







CurrentUser
Text Box
Zayo Group LLC Franchise – S Schuetze



AGENDA ITEM     

MTG. DATE:  March 6, 2012 
SUBJECT:  Final Plat of Cottonwood 
Commercial Plaza– SUB 11-02 
MEMO DATE: February 28, 2012 
Prepared By: Michael Shuttleworth 

TYPE OF ACTION 

NEEDED 

Execute Contract  
Pass Resolution X 
Pass Ordinance  
Pass Motion  X 
Other    

Consent Agenda  
Public Meeting X 
1st Discussion  
2nd Discussion  
Other    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On January 12, 2012, the Benton County Board of County Commissioners approved the 
preliminary plat of Cottonwood Commercial Plaza, to create 13 commercial lots from a 
36.89-acre parcel.  The preliminary plat was approved subject to 11 conditions.  Those 
conditions have been completed for the final plat of Cottonwood Commercial Plaza and the 
final plat is being submitted to the Board for their approval and signature. 
 
SUMMARY 

All the conditions of approval have been satisfied and all signatures have been obtained.  
The Final Plat of Cottonwood Commercial Plaza is ready for signature by the Chairman of 
the Board of County Commissioners. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

It is the recommendation of the Benton County Planning Department that the Final Plat of 
Cottonwood Commercial Plaza – SUB 11-02 be approved and the Board sign the attached 
resolution authorizing the chairman to sign the final plat 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
Maintenance of new county roads. 
 

MOTION  
The Board of County Commissioners should make a motion to approve the Final Plat of 
Cottonwood Commercial Plaza, SUB 11-02 and the Chairman so indicate by signing the final 
plat. 

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Text Box
Final Plat of Cottonwood Commercial Plaza SUB 11-02 – M Shuttleworth





RESOLUTION 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

 
IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY PLANNING REGARDING: FINAL PLAT OF COTTONWOOD 
COMMERCIAL PLAZA – SUB 11-02.  APPLICANT: COTTONWOOD COMMERCIAL PLAZA 
LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, on January 10, 2012, the Benton County Board of County Commissioners 
approved the preliminary plat for Cottonwood Commercial Plaza; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners did conduct a public meeting on 
Tuesday, March 6, 2012 in the Commissioners Meeting Room, Third Floor of the 
Courthouse, Prosser, Washington to consider the final plat of the Cottonwood 
Commercial Plaza; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant for final plat approval has completed all the required conditions 
of approval for the proposed final plat of Cottonwood Commercial Plaza and has 
obtained all required signatures; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners is satisfied that it appears to be in the 
best interest of the public will be served by the approval of the final plat of Cottonwood 
Commercial Plaza – SUB 11-02; NOW THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners hereby approves the Final 
Plat of Cottonwood Commercial Plaza – SUB 11-02 and the Chairman so indicate by 
signing the Final Plat of Cottonwood Commercial Plaza. 
 
Dated this 6th day of March 2012. 
 
 
 __________________________ 
 Chairman of the Board 
  
 __________________________ 
 Member 
 
 __________________________ 
 Member 
  
 Constituting the Board of County 
 Commissioners of Benton County 
 Washington. 
Attest....................................................... 

Clerk of the Board MES/djh 



CurrentUser
Text Box
Consolidated Homeless Grant – E Thornbrugh










	Web Packet 030612.pdf
	Agenda Minutes 022212
	Agenda Minutes 022812
	CA - Commissioners a
	CA - Human Services b
	CA - Human Services c
	CA - Juvenile d
	CA - Juvenile e
	CA - Personnel f
	CA - Personnel g
	CA - Prosecuting Atty h
	CA - Public Works i
	CA - Public Works j
	CA - Public Works k
	CA - Sheriff l
	CA - Sheriff m
	PH - Zayo Group Franchise 
	Timed - Cottonwood SUB 11-02
	Timed Consolidated Homeless Grant



